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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
July 15, 2025 
 

 
To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 

   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
 

Re:    Permission to Subcontract Requests 
   Bozeman Widening Project  
    

 
The Engineering Department requests that the Board allow Hemphill Construction Company, 
Inc., to subcontract work to the following subcontractors: 
 

• AJ Construction, Inc. 
• Jefcoat Fence Company, Inc 
• Lewis Electric, Inc. 
• Simmons Erosion Control, Inc. 
• Traffic Control Products Company, Inc.  

 
 

and to authorize the Board President to sign the (RPS-1) form for each subcontract. 
 
 
 
 

 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 












